Jane Rossi

From: Joe Tierney <inspect@westtisbury-ma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 10:44 AM

To: Jane Rossi

Subject: RE: Garcia, State Road

Jane,

See below:

The Massachusetts Courts have found that a single-family home can have as many kitchen facilities as the owner desires.
Just because you have three kitchen facilities does not make it a three-family home. There would have to be some other
means to determine if a single-family home is truly a multi-family home. ErnestJ. Bochv Edward Vincent et al, Zoning
Board of Town of Edgartown.

Joe

From: Jane Rossi <>

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 10:29 AM

To: Joe Tierney <inspect@westtisbury-ma.gov>
Subject: Garcia, State Road

HiJoe:

Regarding the Garcia property that will be before the Planning and ZBA, can a house have two kitchens? The application
appears to want to create an apartment for the son within the main house. I'm really confused. Any info is appreciated.
Thanks,

Jane
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